MTCMA

Maine Town, City and County
Management Association

A State Affiliate of IEMA

TO: MTCMA Members

FROM: Melissa White

DATE: July 22, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024 Length of Service Awards Notice

According to our records the following members will receive Length of Service Awards for 2024 at the
MTCMA’s 78™ New England Management Institute.

5 Years 10 Years 15 Years

Baines, Terri-Lynn Bowman, Ella Mik'Aella Carruthers, Cathy
Blodgett, Shawn Breadmore, Benjamin Feyler, Jay
Dalton, Kimberly Cyr, David
George, Kara DiBlasi, Dawn
Haley, Katie Fleck, Georgiann
Kane, Timothy Fournier, Sandra
Latter, Julia Garland, Adam
Leighton, Ryan LaFreniere, Shiloh
Paradis, Suzie Landes, Christine
Roy, Michael Miller, Aaron
Roy, Travis
Sutherland, Kevin

20 Years 25 Years 30 Years
Robinson, Mark Ricker, James Clukey, Jack

35 Years

40 Years

45 Years

Poore, Nathan




Note: If you should be receiving a Length of Service Award but are not listed above, or if you feel that you
are on this list in error, please contact mwhite@memun.org, no later than July 31°'.

We will correct your MTCMA membership records and award.

Here is some information regarding this awards program and how we calculate your years of
service:

Given out in five-year increments, this award is given to current members of the MTCMA who have
reached milestone years of service. The information is gathered by the MMA Affiliate Office annually
via your membership verification form.

Each member who has reached a milestone year is presented with a certificate at the Institute. If the
member is not in attendance at the Institute, it is mailed to the member after the event. The cut-off
date for calculating length of service will be May 31 of the current year. Example: for awards given
out at the Institute in August 2024, the length of service cut-off date is 5/31/2024.

NOTE: Length of service is defined as years in the profession where a member was or was eligible to
be a Corporate Member. Years spent in the profession when a member was not the full-time head of a
municipal or county government (ex. department head) shall not count toward length of service.

If you not registered for the MTCMA’s 78th New England Management Institute, please follow this
link to register - https://www.memun.orqg/Training/mtcmas-78th-new-england-management-institute
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